From: SHRIRAM SWITCHGEARS

Sent: 29 March 2023 17:59

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Re: CONDUIT PIPE - 25 MM - 3 MTR LENGTH / PIPE

Dear Sir,
aSTRAL MAKE - 25 MM - CONDUIT PIPE = 2150 +GST FOR 25 PIPE BUNDLE + LOCAL FREIGHT EXTRA
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PREMIUM Goios) - RAMBATNA

M.K.Gupta
For Shriram Switchgears = AT —
Shop No 4, Santalka Shopping Complex, Santalka, i
Relaxo Chowk, Bhiwadi - 3010189. (Dist. Alwar) (Raj.)

Our Geo Location :- https://goo. gl/maps/VSTnZEQKCX8QVnLM7 wAheie bty
Click on Link to get Instant Quote

| Ex-soonit-
E-Mail :- ShriramSwitchgears.Bhiwadi@gmail.com L B - 4 ‘
Mobile :- +91 - 9460055624, 9414019042 ANCLommeeed BT %X‘"‘?"u
Tel :- +91 - 1493 - 220777 f |
Feetie:s BT . A Y | ’

PAN :- ADYFS 0304 C - (09/05/2019)
GST :- 08 ADYFS 0304 C 125 1OFL
MSME :- UDYAM-RJ-02-0028511 - (13/04/2022) ]

Our Product Range :-

1. Kirloskar :- Inducion Motor , Monoblock Pumps , Fire Fighting pump Jockey Pump,

Sewage Pump etc.. é JALIDITY / Oﬁyg”’)p a

Protectlon Device , Etc [ g
3. Philips -nghtlng&Lumlnalre ,

4. (A) RR:- Lighting , Luminaire , Fans :- Ceiling, Wall , Exhaust , Pedestal Etc..

4. (B) RR:- Wires & Cables - Armoured , UnArmoured , Multicore , Trirated , Etc..

5. ABB :- Induction Motors.

6. Siemens :- Induction Motors.

7. Crompton Greaves :- VCB -(Indoor / Outdoor ), Induction Motor , Crane Duty Motor , DC Motors

Etc.. \ J/f,)
8. Premium :- Gears Box, Gear Motor Etc... A P‘J/O') bN,SCUA Y IR W By

9. Acme :- Earthing Rod \ b’DVf f,u/] cc
10.0Orient Electric Ltd. :- Lighting & Fixtures wW /L . Sq Q/L; ) 'Q

11.Neptune :- Plug & Socket, Capacitors, Meters. Etc... 'y

12.All Panel Accessories :- Lugs , Meter , Indicator, Rotary Switch etc... s> C P‘ s
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